
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Lynn, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:33 PM 
Lynn Fisher 
FW: Document 00432-15 

Per this request, we have returned DN 00432-15 to Docket 150002-EI and have moved DN 04432-15 
to Docket 150217-EI instead. 

From: Lynn Fisher 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:59PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Adria Harper 
Subject: Document 00432-15 

FYI, I believe the above document was moved into Docket 150217-EI in error. The Request to Open a Docket 
erroneously requested document 00432-15, instead of 04432-15. Please review the letter (00432-15), and move it to the 
appropriate docket (150002-EI). Please place document 04432-15 in Docket 150217-EI. 

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions please feel to call me at 3-6822. 
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